FAQ
Capital Campaign

Third in a series

How did you arrive at the Preserving our Past… Building our Future!
Capital Campaign ask amounts?
Requests are based on parishioners’ history of annual support and, where applicable, past capital campaign
giving. We also considered the amount shared by parishioners who participated in the planning study.
Each household then went through a confidential review by Father Jeff and our consultant before arriving
on the final request amount. Though we can’t know what a family can afford, it is our hope to suggest a
challenging, sacrificial pledge for each household to prayerfully consider.

Do I have to visit with a parish volunteer?
Volunteers are calling many of you to visit about the campaign, answer questions and ask for your support.
If called, we ask that you meet with the volunteer to hear of the details and benefits of this project. This is an
important effort for the St. John community. We want to visit personally with as many of you as possible to be
sure you know what it is we are asking you to accomplish.
How long do I have to make my pledge and what is the payment period?
The campaign solicitation phase will end in just a few weeks. If you received a pledge card in the mail, we ask
that you consider a meaningful pledge, fill out the card and return it to the church office within the next couple
weeks. If called by a parish volunteer, please schedule a visit with him or her as soon as possible. The pledge
redemption period is three years from the time you agree to make a campaign commitment.
Who will know what I have pledged to the campaign?
Only those who need know for recording and tracking purposes are aware of your decision to support the
campaign. These include staff members who normally handle our annual parish pledges, the campaign
consultant and your volunteer if you decide to share your pledge amount with him or her.
Are pledges legally binding? What happens if I can’t complete my redemption?
Pledges are not legally binding but they are a good-faith agreement to support the Preserving our Past... Building
our Future! Capital Campaign. We recognize that circumstances change and some people may find it difficult
to complete their intention. If this should occur, we only ask that you contact the parish office to work out
alternative arrangements in support of the project.

